o, Cornwall, TR1 9EQ
h mobility, vision, or

ed as soon as

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: arron hambly

Date: 2 January 2024 at 17:46:54 GMT
To: Lauren Goodison Powell

Subject: Re: 15 Castle Street, Liskeard

From: arron hamb!y |

Sent: 14 September 2022 08:41




To: ben.bassett@cornwall.gov.u_

Subject: 15 Castle Street, Liskeard

Hi Ben

Further to our telephone conversation | am sending you the relevant sections of the listed building consent that we
started filling out. We have filled in and sent the letter today.

Attached is a picture of the wooden sash window proposed. The second picture is showing that they were 2 over 2
windows. The third is the windows we fitted.

Regards

Arron Hambly



09:36

GET IN TOUCH













Back to

< application
overview

Type:

Windows

Existing materials and finishes:
Wooden sliding sash

Proposed materials and

finishes:

Timber Window Specifications - Sliding
Vertical Bar « Material: FSC Softwood tir
Window Type: Vertical Sliding Sash - Cil
168mm (standard), 196mm,225mm. * F
basecoat stain ¢ York Conservation Fret
Simulated Divided Lights as per layout



Back to

< application

overview
Description of Proposed
Works

Please describe the proposed work:
* Required

We would like to fit wooden sliding s
windows to our property with doubl
glazed units rather than single glaze
IS due to road noise and raising hea
costs. Also in light of the fact that nt
11 seems to have previously been g
the same. We are proposing 2 over :
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